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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

DATE: March 27, 2017

TO: ALL VENDORS

FROM: Tracy Fountain

SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3112-TF

DESCRIPTION: Furnish and deliver Windsor Sensor S 15” Upright Vacuum

Item # 1.012-022.0

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent
as stated herein.

Item #1 BID SCHEDULE REVISED (See Attached)

Revised quantity from 3 to 25.

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED
BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR QUOTE RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT
QUOTE TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date
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Vendor Name:

REVISED BID SCHEDULE

USC-RFQ-3112-TF

Item | Quantity | Unit of Description Unit Price Extended Price
Measure
1 25 EA Upright Vacuum Sensor S

15” Item # 1.012-022.0
Manufacturers: Windsor

only. No equivalents or
substitutes. Price includes
freight.

Resident Vendor Preference

SC End Product Preference

US End Product Preference

Brand

Model

Note: The commodity preferences do not apply to a bid for an item of work by
the bidder if the annual price of the bidder’s work exceeds $50,000 or the total

potential price of the bidder’s work exceeds $500,000. [11.35.1524(E) (3)]

Delivery Date (ARO):
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